

GLYSA Board Meeting  
Monday, August 29, 2011 at 7:00pm  
99 Restaurant, Tewksbury

**Attendees:**

Abbie Garcia  
Steve Knight  
Tom Carrabis  
LeeAnn Wilson  
Mike Pickett  
Derek McManus  
Jill McManus  
Melissa Correia  
Sharon Lessard  
Sean Carabatsos  
Scott Mandeville  
Joe D'Archangelo

**Tryouts:**

5 committed Mites, no tryouts.

Up to 38 Squirts. 24 committed, 14 uncommitted. – 3 Teams

Tryouts at 6:30 for 90 minutes.

An email will go out to all Squirts indicating that a commitment payment is required to try out. Also USA Hockey registration is required.

In addition to tryouts, Scott wants to see players play a parity game.

Evals and pinnies from spring tryout will be used again.

Should the definite Squirt 3's be left off the ice so we don't overwhelm them?

Scott will take returning A's and have a parity game with the B's on the bubble.

**Cookout:**

9/17/2011 from 11:00am to 3:00pm.

Steve will send an email out to all parents.

Food costs will be kept under \$400.

**Coaching Director and Coaches:**

Coaching Director position will remain open for now. Derek is interested and is checking out certification level needed to be director. Bob Ware is a great resource for this info. Does coaching director require a level 4 patch? Nothing on USA Hockey indicates this.

We should have a coaches meeting before tryouts.

Can we invite LTP's or InHouse to try out for Mite/Squirt?

We need to act quickly and get coaches patched by 12/31/2011.

Squirt Coaches: Chris Carrow is willing to coach Squirt 3's with assistance from Rick Abraham. **Motion to name Chris Carrow Squirt 3 Coach – Ratified**

Tony Pereira interested in Squirt 2 Coach. John Manelas is willing to assist.

**Motion to name Tony Pereira Squirt 2 Coach - Ratified**

### **Marketing:**

Three schools approved the flyer for distribution. Lee Ann will ask Franco American.

Where are the signs? Tom R. has them.

Bulleting Board at Janas – Lee Ann will manage it.

### **Try Hockey For Free Day:**

November 5<sup>th</sup> for one hour

We got 10 sets of 1 Goal Gear

This will be a lot of work to pull off, coaches and support staff will be needed.

Kids need equipment – at least a helmet w/cage, stick and skates.

Can we get Play it Again or North Shore to loan equipment? Sharon will head this project.

Bulletin Board at Janas – Lee Ann will manage – Are we continuing Player of the Week?

Yes.

OPEN:

Tom R has concerns about confusion caused by new website. We should put directions on website how to access and manage schedules.

Parity schedules will be available Thurs.

We will do what we can until we have rosters

Mike P: sponsor tab on website \$100; front page sponsor \$250. Proceeds to go into a tournament kitty.